Message

From:

Sent:
To:

cC:

Subject:

B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY_ (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 {/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i B6 i
1737702182113 PM
Piatt, Walter ELTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) | B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA) | B6 ' Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
| B6 iLTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
| B6 5
LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA}! B6 i Flynn,
Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) | B6 i COL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 ICOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
i B6 COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) i B6

B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) B6

Re: "HOT" DCrequest for DCNG 6JAN21

Attachments: smime.p7m

Wilco, sir!

From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 b
Date: Sunday, January 3,2021 at 3:03:19 PM

To: ' B6 {CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"

"Pcarce Mlchcle A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6
'" B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA >,

' B6 | LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

S B6 b

Cc "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

| "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7

(USA)" < B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA)" < COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" 4 B6 'COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" < B6 {COL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" < B6 >

Subject: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Attachedisa draft letter {word document) that the SAwould like tosign and send to the SEC DEF
tomorrow, Requestthatyou have yourteam put itin SAformatand tweak as required for hisstyle.

The SA would alsolike to meetwith the A/SDin persontomorrow at 0900 {with the CSA). Hetoldmeit
was re-scheduled as aphone call. | will engage butwouldlikeyoutoengage aswell,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-¢cv-572 00001131



BG LaNeve,

Please add as required.

Thanks

VR

Walt

TG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

People Firsti Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 b
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:44 PM
To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 5
Subject: Fwd: DC request for DCNG6JAN21

LTG Piatt,

Slr please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary McCarthy B5
B5 i I have decided that 340 is the

“Correct number of Guardsmen required to support the MPD.

Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.

Most respectfully,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001132



MG Walker

B6
From: ! B6 {LTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 >
Date: Friday, January 1,2021 at 12:17:50 PM
To: ! B8  CIVUSARMY HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6 >
Ce: "Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 {COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
>, "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
B 6 ‘Dean, Aaron R I BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
'Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen USAF NG DCANG (USA)"
> "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG
(USA)" < B6 ->

Subject: DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

BS

...............................

LTC JA, DC ARNG

B6 i
Oﬁ‘“cc of the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE
Washington, DC, 20003-1719

Office
NIPR: B 6

Confidential and privileged information disclaimer: This e-mail, enclosure(s), and/orattached document(s) may
contain personal, privileged, confidential, or attorney work-product information and should be treated as "For
Official Use Only." The unauthorized disclosure of this information may result in criminal and civil penalties. If you
are not the intended recipient or believe that you havereceived this email and/or do cument(s) in error, do notcopy,
disseminate or otherwise use the information; reply back to this email regarding the error and confirm that youhave
not copied or further disseminated this email or its enclosure(s) and attachment(s).

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001133



Message

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA} [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP | B6 ICN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 i

Sent: 1/2/2021 4:37:05 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 1;Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) ! B6 i

Subject: Re: January5 - 6, 2020 MPD Restricted VehlcularTrafﬂc Map.pdf

Attachments: smime.p7m

Thanks Sir.
VR/
Chris

ChristopherC. LaNeve

BG, USA

Director of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon Room MD685
Office:
Mobile B 6
SVOIP:
Tandberg: B6

Sl B6

From IPhone

From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >
Date: Saturday, January 2, 2021 at 11:32:36 AM '
To: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

< B6 > "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)" < B6 >

Subject: FW: January 5 - 6, 2020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

ViR

Walt

TG WaltPiatt

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001134



Director of the Army Staff

B6

Peaple First! Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <i B6 >

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 8:50 PM .

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 i>; Piatt,
Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)<__ .. B6 i>

Cc: Hokanson, Daniel RGEN USARMY NG OCNGB (USA) < B6 >; Poppas,
Andrew P LTG USARMY JSJ3 (USA)sE B6 >, Mingus, JamesJ LTG USARMY JS
J3 (USA) < B6 i>; Nordhaus, Steven S Maj Gen USAF NG NGB (USA)

4 B6 >

éubject:lanuary 5-6, 2020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,
Secretary of the Army

The Pentagon, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,

Sir, reference our conversation yesterday and my email earliertoday. The attached MPD map depicts
tentative trafficcontrol points that would be augmented if you approve the request for support. Below
are the projected locations by Metro station and street.

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001135




TE

Mr. Secretary, the above locations are subject to change as the situation dictates and MPD adapts
to fluid circumstances on the ground by closing access to other protest areas to ensure pedestrian
safety. Sir, standing by for any questions you may have.

Most respectfully,

MG Walker

WILLIAM J. WALKER
Major General, USA
23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia NationalGuard

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001136



"Protecting the Capital and Defending the Nation since 1802"

B6
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [/O=EASF(’OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

i B6 JCN=RECIPIENTS/CN B6
1/5/20219:57:21 AM
Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)E B6 i;Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG
(USA} B6 i
P B6 ICOL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) B6 :COL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

B6 '

RerSA Guidance to C6 DCNG

Attachments: smime.p7m

DAS
Vr
Charlie
From: '"Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 4:52:11 AM
To "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

B6 > "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)” B6 >, "Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG
(USA)"
Ce: | B6 'COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)"
. B6 | COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
B6 "COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USA)" 4 B6 S

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Team,

B5

Please do a quick review and turn on this.
Thank you

V/R
Walt

LTG Walt Piatt
Director of the Army Staff

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001138



From:. __ B6 {COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
< B6 &

SC“‘._._TH‘?_.S_@%}’:._._J.?_QWW 5,20213:43 AM
To:} B6 | COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) < B6 ;
B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < >
LaNeve Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

B6 t>;_Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7

(US A) < B6 L

Cci B6 i CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
. B6 i COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 >;_Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
< B o > Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< £>: Risch, Stuart W MG USARMY HQDA OTIAG (USA)
B6 >, Huston, R Patrick BG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 {COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 {CTV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
< B6 > Lacey, Michael O SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
< B6 | LTC USARMY HQDA (USA)
< B6 >, Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
< B6 i>; Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
S B6 >

Subject RESA Glidance fo CG DCNG

B6
Best,
:B6 !

B6

Colonel, USA

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001139




Staff Judge Advocate
DCNG JFHQ

B6

From B6 | COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) < B6 >
Sent: Monday January 4,2021 9:12 PM
To:! B6 :COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 &)
LaNeve Chnstopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5- 7(USA)
B6 >; Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
GRS B6 >
Cc:! B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
4 B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA OTIJAG (USA)
< B6 > Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
< B6 {COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
< B6 >; Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 >; Risch, Stuart W MG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 >; Huston, R Patrick BG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 {CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
< B6 §>; Lacey, Michael O SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
<4 B6 7 LTC USARMY HQDA (USA)
i B6 >
Subject RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG
COL: B6 |
OTJAG and OGC's edits are enclosed via track changes. We clarified two items: B5
B5
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Vi, B6
B6
COL, JA
Chief, National Security Law Division
OTJAG, HQDA
Office: i B6
Cel:i__...B6
SVOIP:i B6
NIPR;
SIPR:! B6

JAG COVID-19 Portal: https//www.milsuite. mul/book/community/spaces/armyjag/covid-19

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE-CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION. The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying attachments
may constitute attorney work product and/or client advice, which are legally privileged. It should

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001140




not be released to unauthorized persons, and should be maintained in a separate file. If you are
not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking
of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If you received. this e-mail in error,
please notify me immediately by return email or by calling | B6

From: B6 | COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) <: B6 >
Sent: Monday January 4,2021 722 PM
To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY _HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

<4 BG | COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 L Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 L
Cc:/ B6 {CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
i B6  COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
B6 > Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
B6 | COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
B6 >

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Please see attached. 1 will send the signed memorandum from Secretary McCarthy to MG
Walker following DOJ approval (tomorrow AM).

\/%

CcoL B6 i
Executive Officer to the
Secretary of the Army

o B6

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 >
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 7:00 PM

To:i | B6 | iCOLUSARMY HQDA OTIJAG (USA) < B6 )
Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5- 7(USA)

< B6 i COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
4 Bé >

Cc:! B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

4 B6 :COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 >

Subjcct RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

B6

Linking you n with the pen ho]der.é B6 has the documents. They are updated with the
language from the meetng 77T

VR/

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-¢cv-572 00001141



Chris

Christopher C.LaNeve
BG, USA
Director of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon Room MD685

Office:

Mobile B 6
SVOIP.___
Tandberg: B6

NIPR: E
SIPR: B 6

From: B6 COL USARMY HQDA OTIJAG (USA)
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 639 PM
To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 >: Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA) < B6 >
i B6 ‘CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 : COL USARMY HQDA OTIJAG (USA)
< B6 i

Subject: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Sir:

TJAG just asked me to work with your team B5
i B5 . Are you tracking this? Also, do

iyou have a copy of the signed SD memo to SA that you could share?

Standing by to assist.

vir| B6 |
B6
COL, JA

Chief, National Security Law Division

OTJAG, HQDA
Office: B6
Cell: B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001142



SVOIP,

NIPR:

SIPR:

JAG COVID-19 Portal: https://www.milsuite. mil/book/community/spaces/armyjag/covid-19

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE-CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION. The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying attachments
may constitute attorney work product and/or client advice, which are legally privieged. It should
not be released to unauthorized persons, and should be maintained in a separate file. If you are
not the mtended recipient of this mformation, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking
of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If you received thls e-mail in error,
please notify me immediately by return email or by calling B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001143



Message

From: Flynn Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 ?/CN RECIPIENTS/CN-. B6 1

Sent: ._1_/_2_./_.2_9.2.1_4._4._0 24 PM

To: P B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) ! B6 i:LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) i B6 i}, Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA) i B6 i

Subject: RE: JanuaryS 6, 2020 MPD Restrlcted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

Attachments: smime.p7m

LTG Charlie Flynn
Deputy Chief of Staff, G-3/5/7
PentagonRoaom 2E670

= B6

Cellt..._.

SVOIP:i B6 :
Red Switch! B6
Therg:! Bé |

NIPR
SIPR: BG

From:i B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA): B6 >

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 11:39 AM

To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < _ B6 >, Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 > Piatt, Walter ELTG USARMY HQDA
DAS (USA) < B6 b

Subject: Fwd: January 5 - 6, 2020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf
Graphic attached.

v/r;

SBG

From: "Walker, Willam J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Friday, January 1,2021 at 849:43 PM ‘

To: "McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >,
"Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" <: B6 >

Cc: "Hokanson, Danicl R GEN USARMY NG OCNGB (USA)" < B6 >, "Poppas,
Andrew P LTG USARMY JS J3 (USA)" < B6 >, "Mingus, James J LTG USARMY
JS J3 (USA)" < B6 >, "Nordhaus, Steven S Maj Gen USAF NG NGB (USA)"

< B6 >

Subject: January 5 - 6, 2020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001144



CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,
Secretary of the Army

The Pentagon, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,

Sir, reference ourconversation yesterday and my email earlier today. The attached MPD map depicts tentative traffic
control points that would be augmented if you approve the request for support. Below are the projected locations by

Metro station and street.

7E

Mr. Secretary, the above locations are subject to change as the situation dictates and MPD adapts to fluid
circumstances on the ground by closing access to other protest areas to ensure pedestrian safety. Sir, standing by
for any questions you may have.

Most respectfully,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001145



MG Walker

WILLIAM J. WALKER

Major General, USA

23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia National Guard

B6 g

"Protecting the Capital and Defending the Nation since 1802"

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001146



Message

From: Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 CN=RECIPIENTS/CN+ B6 i

Sent: 1/2/20214:38:29 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 i]; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)i B6 :

Subject: Re: January5 - 6, 2020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

Attachments: smime.p7m

Thanks!

From: 'Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Saturday, January 2, 2021 at 11:32:36 AM
To "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7

(USA)" < >
Subject: FW: Téiﬁﬁéi?y““S """ 6 7020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

ViR

Walt

LTG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People Firsti Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) ¢ B6 >

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 8:50 PM ' _

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) <i B6 5; Piatt,
Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 b

Cc: Hokanson, Daniel RGEN USARMY NG OCNGB (USA) < B6 >; Poppas,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001147



Andrew P LTG USARMY JSJ3 (USA) < B6 5; Mingus, James J LTG USARMY JS

J3(USA) < B6 .il>; Nordhaus, Steven S Maj Gen USAF NG NGB (USA)
d B6 e

Subject:January 5 - 6, 2020 MPD Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

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

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001148




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

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001149



Message

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP | B6 ICN= RECIPIENTS/CN-' B6 |
Sent: ..1].1/_2_9.2.1_8._43 42 PM »
To: . B6 | ICOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) i B6 i Walker, William J MG USARMY NG
DCARNG (USA)! B6 {); Dean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
B6 i1, Piatt, Walter £ LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 }
__________ B6 ___iCOL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) | B6 iICW5 USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA) i B6 ! COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)
: B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
i B6 :
cC: B6 icoL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) § B6 i coL
"USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) | B6 5
Subject: Re: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received
. B6 |
Ack all
VR/
Chris

Christopher C. LaNeve
BG, USA
Director of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon Room MD685

Office:

Mobile B 6
SVOIP:

Tandberg: B6 ___________

NIPR: |
SIPR: BG

From IPhone

From: B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Friday, January 1, 2021 at 3:31:24 PM '

To: "Walker, William ] MG USARMY NG DCARNG.(LISA)"<: B6 >, "Dean,
Aaron R II BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 > "LaNeve, Christopher
Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)" < B6 &, "Piatt, Walter E
LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 {COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" B6 { CW5 USARMY HQDA
CSA (USA)" </ B6 'COL USARMY HQDA VCSA
(USA)" < B6 : COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

< _________________ BG " aNeve, Christopher Charlés BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
< >

Ce:! B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 D>,

k B6 COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 >

Subj ect: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5- 67 anuary received

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001150



Secretary McCarthy would like to conduct a conference call tomorrow at 1130 to discuss the request for DCNG Support
for 5-6 lanuary.

Requested Participants:

GEN McConville {If available)
GEN Martin

LTG Piatt

MG Walker

BG LaNeve

This discussion i3 in preparation for a conference call/SVTC with the A/SD and CICS {to be scheduled).

Dial in:% BG

Please confirm availability of your senior leader. Thank you.

vir

CC)L%_ ............ S —
i O

¢ B6

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <! B6 S

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 1:57 PM

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 :D; Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 i>

Cc: Dean, Aaron R || BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 4 B6 .’>, Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen USAF
NG DCANG (USA) 4 B6 >; Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

< B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >;

B6 i COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 4 B6 >

' Subject: Formal request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,
Secretary of the Army
The Pentagon, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,

Sir, reference our conversation yesterday. Last night | received formal requests for DCNG support from Mayor Muriel
Bowser, and Dr. Christopher Rodriguez, Director, District of Columbia Homeland Security and Emergency Management
Agency on behalf of the District of Columbia Metropolitan Police Department and District of Columbia Fire and
Emergency Service.

Mr. Secretary, today additional mission analysis was conducted based on the formal requests andi B5 ;

B5 Sir, the formal request letters, mission analysis and
my letter were senttoMs.i  B6 _iOffice of General Counsel this afternoon who confirmed she has them for
action.
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Finally Sir, U.S. Secret Service senior leaders will meet on Monday and let us know then if they will request our support
for 5 and 6 January.

Mr. Secretary, | am standing by to answer any questions you may have between now and Monday. Happy New Year Sir.
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

From: Platt Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA\ [/Q=EASE/QU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
B6 ) k B6 ]
Sent: JJ’J/_Z.QZI R:35:42 PM !
To: i B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY, (USA) B6 i Walker, William } MG USARMY NG
B”c’l\’r’i&i’c&“’(ﬁ’s”&) B6 - Dean, Aaron R || BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
i B6 |; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 {USA)
B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)
B6 iCW5 USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)
B6 i COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)
B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
g B6 { .
cc: B6 » COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6 icoL
USARMY NG DEARNG (USA) B6 ]
Subject: Re: Conference Call: Request for DCNG'supporton 5-6 Januéry received
Ack: B6
VIR
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt

LTG, US Army

Director of the Army Staff

Office B6

From: ‘ B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 b

Date: Friday, January 1, 2021 at 15:31:24

To: "Walker, William ] MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" <! _B6 7>, "Dean,
Aaron R I BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)' < B6 STAN eve, Chr1stopher
Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)" 4 B6 >, "Piatt, Walter E
LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < Bé COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" 4 B6 ' CW5 USARMY HQDA
CSA (USA)" < B6 COL USARMY HQDA VCSA
(USA)" < B6 i COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

< B6 "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
< >

Ce:! B6 'COLUSARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 =

= B6 COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" 4 B6 3

Subj ect: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 Janiiary received
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Secretary McCarthy would ke to conduct a conference call tomorrow at 1130 to discuss the request for DCNG Support
for 5-6 January.

Requested Participants:

GEN McConville {If available)
GEN Martin
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LTG Pistt
MG Walker
BG LaNeve

This discussion is in preparation for a conference call/SVTC with the A/5D and TS {to be scheduled).

Dial in] B6

Please confirm avallability of your senior leader. Thank you.

i

coi B6

Lxecutzve Officer to the
Secretary of the Army

TBe |

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 1:57 PM

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) <i B6 i>: Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 >

Cc: Dean, Aaron R II BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >, Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen USAF
NG DCANG (USA) < B6 i>; Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

< B6 5 COL USARI\/IY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 5

/ B6 i COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 S

'Subject: Formal reduest for DCNG support on 5-6 January received
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

Mr. Secretary, today additional mission analysis was conducted based on the formal requests and B5 i

BS i Sir, the formal request letters, mission analysis and

my letter were sent to Ms.@ ___________ B6 Y Office of General Counsel thls afternoon who confirmed she has them for
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

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001154



MG Walker

WILLIAM J. WALKER

Major General, USA

23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia National Guard

"Protecting the Capital and Defending the Nation since 1802"
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To: ] B6 | COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA} B6 : Dean, Aaron R || BG USARMY NG

DCARNG (USA)E B6 §; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA_D__QS__Q__B_S._Z __________________________________
(USAR____ B6 “"Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA! B6

_______ B6 | COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA); B6 iCW5 USARMY HQDA CSA
(USA) B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA VCSA

(USA) B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA} B6 !

Cc: P B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA B6 i COL USARMY
NG DCARNG (USA) B6

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

; B6 i B6 ]

Sent: Fri 1/1/2021 8:41:03 PM (UTC)
Subject: Re: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received

cor B6

Confirming my availability for the conference call.

With my best regards,

MG Walker

From: " B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Friday, January 1, 2021 at 3:31:24 PM . _

To: "Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 > "Dean, Aaron R II BG
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 >, "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS
G-3-5-7 (USA)" < B6 ¥, "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

: B6 'COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)" | B6 b
R B6 : CW5 USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)" < B6 |
________ B6 | COLUSARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)' . B6 ;COL

USARM Y HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 , > "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA
DCS G 3-5-7 (USA)" < B6 >

Ce: B6 {COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 | COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 S

Subject: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Secretary McCarthy would like to conduct a conference call tomorrow at 1130 to discuss the request for DCNG Support for 5-6
January.

Requested Participants:

GEN McConville (if available)
GEN Martin

LTG Piatt

MG Walker

BG LaNeve

This discussion is in preparation for a conference call/SVTC with the A/SD and CICS (to be scheduled).

Dial ini B6 i

Please confirm availability of your senior leader. Thank you.

Executlve Officer to the
Secretary of the Army
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From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 1:57 PM
To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) 1 B6 >; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA
DAS (USA) < B6 >
Cc: Dean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >; Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen USAF NG DCANG
(USA) < B6 i>; Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

B6 i COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 :

! B6  !COLUSARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 4 B6 >

Subject: Formal request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,
Secretary of the Army
The Pentagon, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,
Sir, reference our conversation yesterday. Last night | received formal requests for DCNG support from Mayor Muriel Bowser, and

Dr. Christopher Rodriguez, Director, District of Columbia Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency on behalf of the
District of Columbia Metropolitan Police Department and District of Columbia Fire and Emergency Service.

Mr. Secretary, today additional mission analysis was conducted based on the formal requests and B5 i
[ B5 iSir, the formal request letters, mission analysis and my letter were sent to Ms.
: B6 EOfﬁce of General Counsel this afternoon who confirmed she has them for action.

Finally Sir, U.S. Secret Service senior leaders will meet on Monday and let us know then if they will request our support for 5 and 6
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

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001157



Message

From: B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) [/O= EASF/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 N4 B6 |

Sent: 1/2/2021 3:31:22 PM

To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [ B6 ]; Piatt, Walter
E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 i

Subject: Re: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received

Wilco sir

v/r;

coL! B6

From: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

< B6 il>

Date: Saturday, J anuary 2,2021 at 10:13:21 AM _

To: " B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" <I B6 >, "Piatt, Walter
E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >

Subject: Re: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received

B8

Recommend adding LTG Flynn to the call.
VR/
Chris

Christopher C. LaNeve
BG, USA
Dlrector of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon Room MD685

Office::

Mobile B 6
SVOIP:__
Tandberg: B6

NIPR:
SIPR:! B6

From IPhone

From: | B6 ' COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Friday, January 1, 2021 at 3:31:24 PM '

To: "Walker, William ] MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" 4 B6 >, "Dean,
Aaron R 11 BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 > "LaNeve, Chrlstophcr
Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)" < B6 > "Piatt, Walter E
LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 ECOL USARMY
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HQDA CSA (USA)" < B6 { CWS USARMY HQDA

CSA (USA)" < B6 ‘COL USARMY HQDA VCSA
(USA)" < B6 ‘COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

< B6 >, "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
) B6 P

Ce: " B6 i:COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 >

" B8 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" < B6 >

Subject: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5- 67 anuary received
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Secretary MeCarthy would Hike to conduct a conference call tomorrow at 1130 to discuss the request for DONG Support
for 5-6 lanuary.

Requested Participants:

GEN McConville {if available)
GEN Martin

LTG Piatt

MG Walker

BG LaNeve

This discussion is in preparation for a conference call/SVTC with the A/5D and CICS {to be scheduled).

Dia En:é B6

Please confirm avallability of your senior leader. Thank you.

Executive Officer to the
cretary of the Army

° B6

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >
Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 1:57 PM '
To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 i>: Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 &
Cc: Dean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 4 B6 5: Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen USAF
NG DCANG (USA) 4 B6 i>; Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
< B6 :COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >
' B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) + B6 >

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
B5 i Sir, the formal request letters, mission analysis and
my letter were sent to Ms! B6 : Office of General Counsel this afternoon who confirmed she has them for
action. o AN i

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

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001160



Message

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 IN=RECIPIENTS/CN=! B6 ]
Sent: 1/4/2021 7:02:33 PM
To: i B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) ! B6 iCIvV
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [ B6 i .
Subject: FW: Uniform Requirements for Civil Disturbance support

Attachments: smime.p7m

Please print this email

VIR
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt
LTG, US Army
Director of the Army Staff

...............................

Officed B6 J

From: Eifler, Brian S BG USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:23 PM

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < Bé > McConville, James C GEN
USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) < B6 >

Cc: McPherson, James E HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 >; Martin, Joseph M
GEN USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 >; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

< B6 | SMA USARMY HQDA SMA (USA) <i B6 >;
Flynn Charles A LTG USARMY HQODA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) B6 i>; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 1 TC USARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USA) 4 B6 ILTC USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA)

i B6 >; Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) < B6 >

Subject: Uniform Requirements for Civil Disturbance support

Gentlemen,

Per the CSA discussion on uniforms, Sec 1064 of the NDAA:

“Whenever a member of the armed forces (including the National Guard) or Federal law enforcement personnel provide
support to Federal authorities to respond to a civil disturbance, each individual employed in the capacity of providing
such support shall visibly display— (1) the individual's name or other individual identifier that is unigue to that
individual; and (2} the name of the armed force, Federal entity, or other organization by which such individual is
employed. “(b) EXCEPTION.—The requirement under subsection (a) shall not apply to individuals referred to in such
subsection who— “(1} do not wear a uniform or other distinguishing clothing or equipment in the regular performance
of their official duties; or {2} are engaged in undercover operations in the regular performance of their official duties.”

Brian 8. Eifler
BG, USA
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Office:! Bé 5

Celli B6

NIPR

SIPR: B6
SIPR TANDRERG

NIPR TANDRERG B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001162



Message

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [/O=EASF/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{ B6 ICN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 ]

Sent: 1/4/2021 12:22:48 PM

To: B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [ B6 i

Subject: FW: DC request for NG Support

Attachments: smime.p7m

Please print both attachments

ViR
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!
Walt Platt

LTG, US Army
Director of the Army Staff

Offices B6

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:26 AM . .

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 b

Cc: McConville, James C GEN USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) < B6 >, Martin, Joseph M GEN
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 >, McPherson, James E HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USA) < B6 5 Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 3
Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 i COL USARMY
HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 t COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

4 B6 {COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

d B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

‘ B6 i COL USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

d B6 MAJ USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
] B6

I Subject: DC request for NG Suppor.t
Mr. Secretary,

I have attached 2 slide decks for you. We will be using these Monday morning for the update.

e Deck one is a recommendation slide, timeline of events, task and purpose of the requested assets, and a
picture depicting the locations of the TCPs / Metro CPs, and the requested start points the demonstrators
stated on-line or on their request / permits.

e Decktwo is the DCNG presentation in more detail.

B5

Proposed Timeline for upcoming events:
e 07304 JAN: Update to SA
e 09154 JAN: Updateto A/SD.
e 1400 4 JAN: Conditions Check with DC NG
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e 0600 5 JAN: Department of Homeland Security Virtual Situation OPs Center operational {OD will monitor)

VR/
Chris

Christopher C. LaNeve
BG, USA
Director of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon

B6
B6

Tandberg:

NIPR:
SIPR: BG
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Message

From: Walker, William_J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
: B6 YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 :
Sent: 1/6/2021 6:18:54 PM
To: B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA)i B6 i Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 :
cC: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) | B6 iDean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG
DCARNG (USA): B6 i CSM USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
i B6 i Ryan, R Kenneth {Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
i B8 ICOL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
i B6 ILTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)i B6 i
Subject: RE Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: smime.p7m

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you so very much for your support and recommendations which we are following.
With my best regards,

MG Walker

From: B6 {€OL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) 4 B6 i

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6 s Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) B6 b

Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) i B6 ;

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Gentlemen,

Had a good call and AAR discussion with the PAQ team. | B5
B5 | { recommended that they send the press release out to
the Soldiers on mission so that they know what their left and right limits are should media come up and ask for
interviews — due to the quick nature of this mission the team wasn’t able to produce media cards for Soldiers to have in
their pockets. We've also shared our PAG with the PAD team

We are assisting the tearm with appropriate handling of a few threatening social media posts/direct messages and will
share the CiD-produced digital persona privacy guidebook. 1 recommended they have commanders distribute this to
their Soldiers/Airmen and have a discussion on how people can protect their digital identity,

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:00 AM
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Bé6

i Piatt, Walter E LTG

To:! B6 COL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) 4
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA); B6 ;

Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) { B6

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Greatly appreciated.

MG Walker

From: B6 }COL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) !

B6

-

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA):

>; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY

HQDA DAS (USA) | B6 :

Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) « B6

iy

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Gentlemen,

We have a call with the PAOD team at 100G to AAR this issue,

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 4

B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) ! B6

Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) i

B6

iCOL USARMY

HQDA OCPA (USA) « B6 i
Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

LTG Piatt,

Sir, thank you. First update to you and SECARMY at 1000 this morning, unless situation dictates a SITREP. .

V/R

MG Walker

WILLIARM J WALKER

Major General, USA

23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia National Guard
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"Protecting the Capital and Defending the Nation since 18027

B6
From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 b
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:32 AM
To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)i B6 i
Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) ¢ B6 i{COL USARMY
HQDA OCPA (USA) B6 b

Subject: FW: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021

13. DC National Guard will be unarmed for Electoral College protests after George Floyd failures
Washington Examiner Online, Jan. 5 (1504) | Abraham Mahshie

In the face of severe criticism for its response to the George Floyd protests in June, the District of
Columbia National Guard will be unarmed in the nation’s capital to support local law enforcement during
protests surrounding Congress’s counting of electoral votes that is set for Wednesday.

“We saw numerous challenges, but we continue to support our fellow citizens and visitors to the district,”
spokesman Senior Master Sgt. Craig Clapper told the Washington Examiner on Tuesday. The Guard will
be activated through Thursday.

Clapper said Mayor Muriel Bowser insisted that the 340 local Guard members who will help local law
enforcement with traffic, crowd, and access control be unarmed.

Only Quick Response Force members, if specifically requested, would carry a baton and shield for
personal protection.

“We've explicitly been told there is no weaponry of any kind for this mission,” Clapper said. “If anything
came to that, yes, they would have to facilitate transportation back to the armory.”

Of the 340 activated Guard members, 115 would be on the street with traffic and crowd control at any one
time, Clapper said. That leaves more than 200 that could potentially respond in a QRF capacity.

The District of Columbia National Guard was criticized this summer after it was called to assist law
enforcement with clearing Lafayette Square of protesters near the White House prior to a curfew on June
1 so that President Trump could walk through the park for a photo opportunity.

Two National Guard helicopters flew low over protesters in an effort to disperse them, causing an incident
that is still under Army investigation. The incident has been turned over to the Pentagon’s inspector
general, but the findings have not been made public.

The Guard also wore inadequate identification and borrowed gear with the city's police markings, all
issues Clapper said have been resolved ahead of the current mission.

‘Not a civil disturbance mission’

Should civil disturbance occur surrounding the electoral ballot count, authorities in the city would have to
request authorization from Army Secretary Ryan McCarthy for a change in the National Guard mission. -
33-
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“This is not a civil disturbance mission for us,” Clapper said, drawing a distinction between the Guard
response in June that encamped the entire 2,600-member force and summoned out-of-state Guard units,
who remained nearby on the ready.

Following the June incident, then-Defense Secretary Mark Esper told the House Armed Services
Committee that the 1,700 active-duty military members on standby in Virginia were not used and that
5,000 Guard members on duty did not engage protesters.

This activation may be different, with district businesses already boarding up and calling on employees to
work remotely in what may be a final salvo for election protesters.

In October, McCarthy defended the use of the Guard during violent protests in which some Guard
members were injured.

“The protests became very violent,” McCarthy told Pentagon journalists at the time. “It was necessary to
bring in the support to help local law enforcement and federal law enforcement officials due to the
tremendous damage [and] police officers and Guardsmen being injured.”

National Guard Association spokesman John Goheen sees few parallels between the June events and
the current activation. He pointed out that previous protesters were locals, while tens of thousands of
expected protesters this week are expected to be out-of-town Trump supporters who are angry at the
election results.

“There certainly is some anger,” he said. “Anger on the streets is not a good thing.”

He added: “What you can't allow is for those expressions of anger to turn violent, either to people or
property. So those are your similarities, but you are talking about different groups here.”

Both officials assessed that the Metropolitan Police of the District of Columbia's intelligence was guiding
decision-making at this early stage, monitoring social media chatter and messaging.

Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio was arrested on Monday after he entered the district in connection with
setting fire to a Black Lives Matter banner taken from a historic black church. He was also charged with
two felony counts of possessing high-capacity magazines found when he was taken into custody.

Still, Clapper said, Washington's Guard members, who are among the most diverse units in the country
with an estimated 50% minorities, will not wear helmets or security vests.

“They literally have a vest, and it's like a vest that somebody at Walmart would wear,” Clapper said. “Fingers
crossed that nothing goes too crazy.”

VIR
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!
Walt Piatt

TG, US Army
Director of the Army Staff

B6

From: OSD Pentagon PA Mailbox Media Analysis < B6 >
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:02 AM
Subject: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021

MORNING NEWS OF NOTE
As of 0430 Hours, January 6

&k

Tweets of Note
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The U.S. Mission to NATO tweeted: “Through @NATO’s @ResoluteSupport Mission in #Afghanistan, Allies & partners
continue to train, advise and assist Afghan Security Forces as they fight against terrorism & work to bring peace and
prosperity to their country.” On Russia, Sen. Mark Warner {(D-VA) said: “We need to make clear to Russia that any
misuse of compromised networks to produce destructive or harmful effects is unacceptable and will prompt an
appropriately strong response.” And the Chairman of the High Council for National Reconciliation Abdullah Abdullah
wrote: “As always had a constructive meeting with HE Zalmay Khalilzad @US4AfghanPeace. We discussed the latest
developments in peace process, welcomed the beginning of the 2nd round of talks, stressed on making the most of the
time for peace, called for ceasefire & reduction of violence.”

% % %k

Table of Contents
TOP NEWS

1. New Arctic strategy calls for more Navy activity in the region as competition from Russia, China increases

Stars and Stripes Online, Jan. 5 (2003} | Caitlin M. Kenney

The U.S. Navy released its strategy Tuesday on how the service plans to become more active in the Arctic as the region
opens up to more economic and military competition from Russia and China. “In the face of increasing aggressive
activity in the high north from both Russia, which is an Arctic nation, and China, which claims to be a near Arctic nation,
we in the United States must maintain a favorable balance of power in this region for ourselves and for our allies,” Navy
Secretary Kenneth Braithwaite told reporters ahead of the document’s release.

2. Russia’s Neighbors Rebuild Defenses

Wall Street Journal, Jan. 6 (0200), Pg. A1 | Michael M. Phillips and James Marson

With Russia's foreign policy growing more assertive over the past decade under President Viadimir Putin, the Swedes are
bulking up defenses on Gotland. Its army expects that in the opening moments of a Russian invasion, airborne soldiers
from the 76th Guards, based across the Baltic Sea, would likely parachute onto Gotland. Both sides know that whoever
controls the island controls naval traffic through the southern Baltic.

3. Troubled Afghan-Taliban peace talks resume amid violence, accusations

Washington Post, Jan. 6 (0115), Pg. A15 | Pamela Constable

Afghan delegates flew to Qatar on Tuesday to reopen peace talks with Taliban leaders amid a rash of mutual
recriminations, mixed signals from U.S. officials and a continued spate of assassinations targeting prominent civilians.

LETHALITY

4, STRATCOM: U.S. Needs ‘Broader-Based Strategic Review’ To Assess Threats

U.S. Naval Institute News, Jan. 5 (2015) | Mallory Shelbourne

The United States should conduct a new broad strategic review to evaluate global threats and determine its strategy,
the head of U.S. Strategic Command said Tuesday.

5. Hospital Ship USNS Mercy Tied Up in Maintenance, Can’t Deploy for COVID Relief

U.S. Naval Institute News, Jan. 5 {1636) | Megan Eckstein

Despite worsening COVID-19 infection rates on the West Coast and discussion among local leaders in California about
the state requesting a Navy hospital ship to ease the strain on area hospitals, the Navy’s West Coast hospital ship is in
maintenance and unavailable for tasking for the next couple months.

ALLIANCES/PARTNERSHIPS

6. Gulf States Pledge to Ease Yearslong Qatar Blockade
New York Times, Jan. 6 (0300), Pg. A10 | Vivian Yee and Megan Specia
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At a regional summit meeting in Al Ula, Saudi Arabia, on Tuesday, representatives of Saudi Arabia, the United Arab
Emirates, Bahrain and Egypt sighed an agreement to restore full diplomatic relations with Qatar, a major step toward
ending the rift.

7. U.S. Air Force deploys airmen, drones to base in Romania

Associated Press, Jan. 5 (1338) | Not Attributed

The U.S. Air Force has deployed about 90 airmen and an unspecified number of drone aircraft to a base in central
Romania, boosting its military presence in the region where there are allied concerns that Russia is trying to display its
military strength.

REFORM

8. Head of U.S. Strategic Command blasts GBSD critics: ‘Minuteman 3 cannot be life-extended’
SpaceNews Online, Jan. 5 (1820) | Sandra Erwin

The commander of U.S. Strategic Command Adm. Charles Richard said the Pentagon has to procure a new
intercontinental ballistic missile and updating Cold War-era missiles is not an acceptable option.

9. Stratcom Revitalizing Nuclear Command, Control Systems

National Defense Magazine Online, Jan. 5 (2020) | Yasmin Tadjdeh

U.S. Strategic Command — which is charge of the nation’s nuclear forces — is working to bolster its aging nuclear
command, control and communications, or NC3, systems, the commander of the organization said Jan. 5.

10. Moderna Raises Its Production Estimate

Wall Street Journal, Jan. 6 (0200), Pg. A3 | Jonathan D. Rockoff

Moderna Inc. said it would be able to make at least 600 million doses of its Covid-19 vaccine this year, 100 million more
than it had been projecting.

PERSONNEL

11. SECNAV ‘not sure’ when Nimitz strike group will come home

Navy Times Online, Jan. 5 {(2030) | Geoff Ziezulewicz

In the midst of a tumultuous week for the sailors of the aircraft carrier Nimitz and its strike group, the Navy’s top civilian
leader said Tuesday that he doesn’t know when those sailors will get back from an extended deployment that’s about to
enter its eighth month. During a call with reporters Tuesday, Navy Secretary Kenneth Braithwaite said he did not know
when the Nimitz sailors will be coming home. Which other carrier could even relieve Nimitz in the near term remains
unclear.

EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE

12. White House Task Force: Give Extra Vaccine Away to Anyone Who Wants It

TheDailyBeast.com, Jan. 5 (2320) | Erin Banco

Senior officials working with the White House coronavirus task force and Operation Warp Speed are pushing for states
to begin handing out some of their excess COVID-19 vaccine doses to whoever wants it, according to four individuals
familiar with the matter.

13. DC National Guard will be unarmed for Electoral College protests after George Floyd failures

Washington Examiner Online, Jan. 5 (1504) | Abraham Mahshie

In the face of severe criticism for its response to the George Floyd protests in June, the District of Columbia National
Guard will be unarmed in the nation’s capital to support local law enforcement during protests surrounding Congress’s
counting of electoral votes that is set for Wednesday.

14. Trump’s final efforts to overturn election create discomfort for the military
Washington Post, Jan. 6 (0115), Pg. A8 | Paul Sonne, Missy Ryan and Ellen Nakashima
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Pentagon leaders are bracing for any renewed presidential attempts to employ the military for political ends, as
President Trump takes increasingly aggressive steps to overturn his electoral defeat, and unarmed National Guardsmen
prepare for pro-Trump protests in Washington on the day Congress is set to certify the election results.

GREAT POWER COMPETITION

15. Top admiral: SolarWinds computer hack didn’t harm U.S.-based nukes

Washington Times Online, Jan. 5 {1831) | Mike Glenn

America’s nuclear arsenal wasn’t compromised by a recent cyber attack that targeted thousands of sensitive computer
networks used by government agencies and private companies, the Navy admiral in charge of the U.S. Strategic
Command said.

16. China tightens censorship rules despite pandemic backlash

Washington Examiner Online, Jan. 5 (1443) | Joel Gehrke

Chinese Communist officials have tightened the speech restrictions that govern party members, a repudiation of internal
calls for more freedom of speech.

17. Japan moving on pledge to strengthen Senkaku defense in face of China claims

Stars and Stripes Online, Jan. 5 (2123) | Matthew M. Burke and Aya Ichihashi

Japan's Cabinet pledged recently to add new ships and aircraft to the nation’s coast guard this year in response to an
increasing Chinese naval presence in the East China Sea.

18. China says it will respond to planned Taiwan, U.S. defense talks

Reuters, Jan. 6 (0359) | Not Attributed

China said on Wednesday it would make a "necessary response” to a planned military dialogue between the United
States and Chinese-claimed Taiwan, saying it firmly opposed the event.

19. NYSE China Shift Sparks Backlash

Wall Street Journal, Jan. 6 (0200), Pg. Al | Alexander Osipovich

The New York Stock Exchange is in the hot seat after a baffling flip-flop in which it first said it would delist three Chinese
companies to comply with an executive order from President Trump, only to reverse itself four days later.

SECURITY ENVIRONMENT

20. As US hits daily Covid-19 death toll record, states call in National Guard and train volunteers to help boost pace
of vaccinations

CNN.com, Jan. 6 (0217) | Christina Maxouris

The US reported its highest daily Covid-19 death count ever Tuesday -- a grim milestone that comes as state leaders
work urgently to combat a slow pace of vaccinations. As numbers climb, governors are now taking new measures to get
the distributed vaccines into arms faster: including mobilizing National Guard members and training more volunteers to
administer vaccines.

21. Iran: Seizure of South Korean tanker is not hostage-taking

Washington Post, Jan. 6 {(0115), Pg. A14 | Simon Denyer, Min Joo and Kim Erin Cunningham

Iran denied on Tuesday it had taken a South Korean tanker hostage after the ship was seized by armed guards in Persian
Gulf waters, even as it complained that Seoul had frozen $7 billion of its assets.

22. Iran tests drones in military exercise
Reuters, Jan. 5 (0957) | Not Attributed
Iran launched exercises featuring a wide array of domestically produced drones on Tuesday, Iranian media reported,

days after the anniversary of the U.S. killing of a top Iranian general by a drone strike in Iraqg.

23. Venezuela Installs Rubber-Stamp Congress
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Wall Street Journal, Jan. 6 (0200), Pg. A16 | Kejal Vyas
Venezuela's regime installed a rubber-stamp congress Tuesday, challenging an opposition legislature run by lawmaker
Juan Guaido that says it remains the nation's sole democratic institution.

NOTABLE COMMENTARY

24, Preparing for the next cyberattack

Washington Post, Jan. 6 (0115), Pg. A22 | Editorial

The Solarwinds hack, it seems, was worse than initially feared - and initial fears were already alarming enough. The
manner in which the U.S. government left itself vulnerable to the attack demands a reckoning that runs the policy
gamut. But the best place to start may be the least flashy: security of the software supply chain.

25. Planning for Trump’s tense final days
Washington Post, Jan. 6 {0115), Pg. A23 | David Ignatius
As President Trump's supporters gather in Washington for what could be several days of violent protests, senior

government officials appear confident that the chaotic situation can be handled by the D.C. police, federal law-
enforcement agencies and the National Guard - without requiring any use of regular-duty military troops.
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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA‘ B6 ;

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)[/O= EASF/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
@ B6 J/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN3 B6 i

Sent: Sat 1/2/2021 9:44:24 PM (UTC)
Subject: Fwd: DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

TAB C Encl1 Mavor Request for DCNG _6Jan21 1A.pdf
TAB D Encl 2 HSEMA Reguest for DCNG _6JANZ21 1A.pdf
TAB E Encl 3 DCNG Mission Analysis 5-7JAN21.pdf

TABF Encl4 DCNG RUF-ROC (Special Police-unarmed).pdf
TAB B CG request letter to SA for HSEMA 6JAN21 (2).pdf

LTG Piatt,

'Sir, please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary McCarthy. B5 i
: BS i I have decided that 340 is the correct number of Guardsmen required to support the MPD.

Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.
Most respectfully,

MG Walker

B6

From: B6 LTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" B6
Date: Friday, January 1,2021 at 12:17:50 PM .
To: " | B6 | CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"! B6 ;

Cc: "Wa‘[ker Wﬂham J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USAY' B6 iICOL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG
(USA)" 4 B6 "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

B6 ""ean. Karon R 11 BG USARMY.NG.DCARNG.(1ISA)" 56 ;
"Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gén USAF NG DCANG (USA)" B6 "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken)
BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)" B6 ;

Subject: DC request for DCNG 6JANZT

B6

B5

Thanks,

B6

DCNG Attorney Advisor/Deputy SJA
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE

Washington, DC, 20003-1719

B6

Confidential and privileged information disclaimer: This e-mail, enclosure(s), and/or attached document(s) may contain personal, privileged,
confidential, or attorney work-product information and should be treated as "For Official Use Only." The unauthorized disclosure of this
information may result in criminal and civil penalties. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this email and/or
document(s) in error, do not copy, disseminate or otherwise use the information; reply back to this email regarding the error and confirm that you
have not copied or further disseminated this email or its enclosure(s) and attachment(s).
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Message

From: Piatt, Walter ELTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 i

Sent: I67I02TAS0AE PM

To: i 'B6___ MAJ USARMY HQDA DAS (USA} | B6

Subject: FW: Civil Disturbance OD Update #1

Attachments: smime.p7m

Please print for my DCNG hook.

ViR
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt
TG, US Army
Directorof the Army Staff

B6
From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:29 AM
To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA} B6 > McConville, James C GEN
USARMY HQDA CSA (USA): B6 >
Cc: Martin, Joseph M GEN USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 > McPherson, James E HON
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 >: Piatt, Walter ELTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
< B6 » Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 b
Lowman, ChristopherJ SES USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) ¢ B6 i Pede, Charles N
LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) < B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
< B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) 4 B6 5
B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
<q B6 iCOLUSARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 iMAJ USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
4 B6 i Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 ILTCUSARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 '

Subject: Civil Disturbance OD Update #1
Mr. Secretary and Chief,
DHS NOCupdate as of 1100.

1. Civil Support Operations: The NG has 851 personnel prepared to support Civil Disturbance Operations
(CDO). Missiondates are 05-24 Jan.
e DCNG: 324total NG

e WING:572 ARNG: 547 x SAD & 25 xT-32
= Activated inanticipation of prosecutorial decisionin the Jacob Blake case
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= Unitsdeployed to assigned staging areas at Kenosha, Racine, and Oak Creek armories. Mission
sets include presence patrols, static security, quick reaction force, and crowd control.

2. DCEvents Reportedto DHS NOC 06 Jan:

In the last 24 hrs — There were NO incidents of criminal or illegal activity directed at federal facilities or
personnel.
Approximately 3,000 gathered in Freedom Plazainto the night with minor altercations occurring near BLM
plaza with MPD separating opposing groups and 6 arrests were made.

= False report of gunshots fired near the capital
USPP believe they can handle the POTUS event at the ellipse and National Mall
USSS estimates the crowd in and around the Ellipse at 1000 hours in excess of 20K. There are noreported
incidents at this time.

= MPD estimationis 15k in and around the city.
The Arlington County Police Departmentreceived and agreed to a request from the D.C. Metropolitan
Police Department for mutual aid assistance for both today {Jan. 5) and tomorrow {Jan. 6).
Threat to fly a plane into the Capitol building during inauguration deemed not credible by FBI

3. National events:

VR/

Chris

Statement by Kenosha Mayor after release of prosecutorial decision in Jacob Blake case met with
animosity

DHS NOC Watch Officer: Las Vegas Metro Bomb Squad investigating a suspiciousitem deemed not an
explosive device.

Police confirm suspicious item found on the steps of the DeKalb County Courthouse, GA does not pose any
threat. The courthouse has beenre-opened.

ChristopherC. LaNeve
BG, USA

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001175



Message (Encrypted)

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
: B6 zCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=§ B6

Sent: 1/6/2021 6:03:50 PM ! '

To: ' B6

Subject: FW: DCNG Update (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: 6 January 2021 SECARMY Routine Report (1200).docx; SecArmy CCIR for 61200 January 2021.pptx

Please print attachments

ViR
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!
Walt Platt

LTG, US Army
Director of the Army Staff

Office: | B6

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 1 B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:46 PM

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA): B6 ;; Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 ' LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA) ¢ B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

4 B6 >

Subject: DCNG Update (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,

Secretary of the Army

The Pentagon, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,

Sir, attached are the DCNG updates. The next update to be sent at 1500 or sconer if events dictate.

V/R

MG Walker

WILLIAM J. WALKER

Major General, USA

23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia National Guard
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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA); B6 ]

From: Huston, R Patrick BG USARMY HQDA_ OTJAG (USA)/Q=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
B6 iCN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 i

Sent: Tue 1/5/2021 9:57:07 AM (UTC)
Subject: Automatic reply: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

I'm out of the office until Wednesday, January 13th. If your email is time-sensitive, please contact Major B6 at B6

Thank you,
BG Patrick Huston

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001178



To: Piatt. Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)[: B6

________________________________________

Cc: E B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA} B6 i LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7_ (USAN B6 i B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS

(USA)i B6 ! B6 COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6 i
From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)[/O EASF/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

é B6 {CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 ,

Sent: Wed 1/6/2021 4:15:19 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: SECARMY CCIR (UNCLASSIFIED)

smime.p7m

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
LTG Piatt,

Roger Sir, copy all and will proceed as recommended.

V/R

MG Walker

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) 4 B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:06 AM

To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 .

Ce:li | B6  icoOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) B6 i: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY
HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 | B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

! B6 : B6 FOLUSARMY NG DCARNG (USA)| B6
Subject: FW: SECARMY CCIR
Importance: High

MG Walker,
The SA has updated report requirements and format. Recommend you have your operations team
collect this and feed BG LaNeve’s Operations center and we will ensure correct distribution.

BG LaNeve,
Please advise accordingly.

V/R
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!
Walt Piatt

LTG, US Army
Director of the Army Staff

Ofﬂce:é B6

From{ ___B6____iCOLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) | B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:02 AM '

To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) B6 B6
COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)! B6 } ' '
Cc: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) | B6 >

Subject: SECARMY CCIR
Importance: High

Gentlemen,
Attached is the SECARMY CCIR for the First Amendment Protests, Reporting Format, and requested reporting windows. Pending

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001179



your feedback/approval, we request that the DCNG and AOC use these for the next 72 hours. OSD has asked the Secretary to
provide routine updates throughout the day on activities, and these reports will assist in meeting this requirement.

Pending your guidance.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)i B6 i; Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY

HQDA QGG (USA)L Be T ]; Pede, Charles NTTG USARMY HQDA GTJAG

(USA) B6 |

From: _ Piatt, Waiter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
¢ B6 {CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 i

Sent: Mon 1/4/2021 7:02:06 PM (UTC)
Subject: FW: Uniform Requirements for Civil Disturbance support

smime.p7m

V/R
Walt

People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt
LTG, US Army
Director of the Army Staff

Office:i B6

From: Eifler, Brian S BG USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:23 PM

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) 4 Bé 5 McConville, James C GEN USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA) : B6 >

Cc: McPherson, James E HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 B: Martin, Joseph M GEN USARMY
HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 >: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

< B6 A SMA USARMY HQDA SMA (USA) < B6 >: Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 > LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 ) LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

4 B6 iLTC USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA) < B6 5: Hannah,
Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) < B6 >

Subject: Uniform Requirements for Civil Disturbance support

Gentlemen,
Per the CSA discussion on uniforms, Sec 1064 of the NDAA:

Brian S. Eifler
BG, USA
Army Legislative_Liaisg

Pentagon Room; B6 |

.............................. (=i

Office: B6 E
Cell:i B6 ;

NIPR:

SIPR:i B6

PR TANDBERG T ™
NIPR TANDBERGE B6
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Message

From: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B8 iCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i B6 ]

Sent: 1/6/2021 4:18:00 PM

To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6 i Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA); B6 i

cC: B6 [CIV NG NGB (USA) | B6 {COL USARMY
HQDA OCPA (USA) | B6 ]

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: smime.p7m

Gentlemen, _ .
Additionally, B5

B5

B5
Thanks, Amy
From:§ B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) <i B6 >
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) « B6 >; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 > _
Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) 4 B6 S
Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Gentlemen,
Had a good call and AAR discussion with the PAD team. B5
B5 Precommended that they send the press release out to

the Soldiers on mission so that they know what their left and right limits are should media come up and ask for
interviews — due to the guick nature of this mission the team wasn’t able to produce media cards for Soldiers to have in
their pockets. We've also shared our PAG with the PAO team.

We are assisting the team with appropriate handling of a few threatening social media posts/direct messages and will
share the Cil-produced digital persona privacy guidebook. | recommended they have commanders distribute this to
their Soldiers/Airmen and have a discussion on how people can protect their digital identity,

M
. B6 |
From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) q B6 b
Sen_t: Wednesday, Januarv 6, 2021 10:00 AM
To:i B6 ' COL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) B6 >, Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 B>
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Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) < B6 >

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

co].B6_

Greatly appreciated.

MG Walker

From:| B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) 4 B6 >

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Walker, WlIIlam J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <

>; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY

HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 |

Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA): B6

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Gentlemen,

We have a call with the PAQ team at 1000 to AAR this issue.

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:18 AM

i B6 COL USARMY

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 !
Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) 4 B6
HQDA OCPA (USA} B6 !

Subject: RE: Morning News of Note 6 Jan 2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

LTG Piatt,

Sir, thank you. First update to you and SECARMY at 1000 this morning, uniess situation dictates a SITREP. |

ViR

MG Walker

WILLIAM J. WALKER

Major General, USA

23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia National Guard
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From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 b
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:32 AM _
To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) ¢ B6 5

Cc: Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) < B6 | COL USARMY
HQDA OCPA (USA) < B6 S

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

'Not a civil disturbance mission’

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:02 AM '
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

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001188



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
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TWEETS OF NOTE
Twitter, Jan. 5

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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Message

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [/O= EASF/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (i B6 i/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ¢ B6 i

Sent: 1/6/2021 3:57:09 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

CC: Flynn, Charles A GEN USARMY USARPAC (USA BG

Subject: RE: DCNG Morning Update as of 1000 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: smime.p7m

Thanks sir,

Getting ready to send first update from us and will do every 2 as well.
VR/

Chris

Christopher C. LaNeve

BG, USA

D1req§95m9j Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon
Room | _B6 |

office

Mobile B6

SVOIP:

Tandberg i R

NIPR:
SIPR: BG

————— original Message-----

From: Piatt, walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:40 AM

To: LaNeve, Christopher Char1es BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
i B6

Cc: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

i B6

Subject: FW: DCNG Morning Update as of 1000 (UNCLASSIFIED)

chris,

I asked MG walker to report every two hours.

V/R

walt

People First, winning Matters!

walt Piatt
LTG, US Army

Director of the Army staff

office: ! B6 i

From: walker, W1111am J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
J

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:23 AM

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

< B6 i; Piatt, walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
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4 B6 i; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) <john.w.lubas.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: i B6 COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

i BE i COL USARMY NG DCARNG
(USA); B6 i LTC USARMY NG DCARNG
usa) < B6

Subject: DCNG Morning Update as 5F71000 (UNCLASSIFIED)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,

secretary of the Army

The Pentagen, washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,

sir, as of 1000 this morning, there is nothing significant to report.

Traffic Control Points:
Guardsmen on duty.

Metro stations:
on duty.

QRF: }Ebuardsmen on standby from 1130 to 2400 at Andrews Air Force Base.

"
i
i
L

Mr. Secretary, we are in contact with MPD and Metro Transit Police leaders
and both greatly appreciate our assistance.

Sir, we have liaison officers at the whitehouse ECC (Soldiers and Airmen who
work there as civilians) at MPD Headquarters (Soldiers and Airmen who are
Police officers), at the FBI washington Field office (Soldiers who are FBI
Agents) and at the DC Fire and Emergency Management Agency Headquarters.

Sir, next update at 1200 or sooner if required.
V/R

MG walker

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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Message

From: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
¢ B6 YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 i

Sent: 1/5/2021 12:45:11 PM :

To: T B6 COL USARMY 101 ABN DIV (USA) 5 B6 {: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA
DAS (USA);! B6 | , ,

CcC: LaNeve, Christopher Charies MG USARMY FORSCOM (USA)] B6

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Attachments: smime.p7m

B6

Looks good from my read.

YR
Charlie

LTG Charlie Flynn
Deputy Chief of Staff, G-3/5/7

................

Wi - B6 ;

DSN

Cell:i__ BG '
SVOIP:! B6
Red Switch [~ —
Therg B6 i

NIPR:
SIPR: B6

. B6 >
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:35 AM
To: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) Bé i>; Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) € B6 b
Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 >

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG
Importance: High

LTG Piatt/LTG Flynn,

v/r;

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001192




Executlve Officer to the
Secretary of the Army

© B6

From: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:57 AM .

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 i>: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) B6 :!_>; Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTIJAG
(USA) B6 ; .

Cei | B6 "COL USARMY HQDA OTIAG (USA) 4 B6 iCOL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

i B6 >

Subject: Re: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

DAS
Vr
Charlie
From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >

Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 4:52:11 AM
To: "LaNeve, Chmstopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

g B6 L “Flynn Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)" B6 > "Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG
(USA)"

Ce: " B6 ! COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)"

4 86 ) COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

< B6 : COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USAY < B6 >

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Team,

B5

Please do a quick review and turn on this.
Thank you

V/R
Walt
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LTG Walt Piatt

_Director of the Army Staff
i B6 !

People First! Winning matters!

----- Original Message-----

From! B6 i COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

4 B6 S

Sent Tuesday, J anuary 5,2021 3:43 AM

To: | B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) B 6 ;
B6 ICOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) >

LaNeve Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 > Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7

(USA) < _Bé >

Cc:i B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

4 B6 iICOL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 ;; Walker, William ] MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

4 B6 >; Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 >; Risch, Stuart W MG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

3 Huston R Patrick BG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 { COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 i CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

< B6 »: Lacey, Michael O SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

B6 .LTC USARMY HQDA (USA)
; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
B 6 Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
>

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

B6
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B6

Colonel, USA

Staff Judge Advocate
DCNG JFHQ
B6

----- Original Message-----

From:{ _ B6 __ |COLUSARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:12 PM

To: | B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 =

LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

4 B6 >: Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7

(U SA) < B6 >

Ce: | B6 'CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

B6 &, Walker, William ] MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

< B6 | COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
>; Pede, Charles N LTG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

4 B 6 ; Risch, Stuart W MG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
Huston, R Patrick BG USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 {COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 'CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

) B6 >: Lacev. Michael O SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

< B6 : LTC USARMY HQDA (USA)

4 B6 >

Subjcct RE-SA Guidance o CG DCNG

COL: B6

OTJAG and OGC's edits are enclosed via track changes. We clarified two items: B5

B5

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

. B6
COL,TA

Ofﬁce i B6
Cell} B6
SVOIP; B6

NIPR:
SIPR: B 6

JAG COVID-19 Portal: https://www.milsuite.mil/book/communitv/spaces/armvjag/covid-19
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
of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If vou received this e-mail in error,
please notify me immediately by return email or by calling B6

From:é B6 | COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 >
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 7:22 PM
To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 {COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
< B6 > Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
B6 >
Ce B6 'CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
B6 i COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
B6 | Walker. William . MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

B6 {COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

< B6 >

Subject: RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Ladies and Gentlemen,
Please see attached. I will send the signed memorandum from Secretary McCarthy to MG
Walker following DOJ approval (tomorrow AM).

v/r;

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 >
SEnt: Monday, January 4, 2021 7: 00 PM

To:i | B6 | 'COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA) = B6 b
Smlt'ﬁ"M'a{t'i'HéW'ﬁ”BG USARMY_HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
< B6 >
Ce:! B6 {CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 {COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
<i B6 >
Subject RE: SA Guidance to CG DCNG
B6

Linking you in with the pen holder. B6 has the documents. They are updated with the

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001196



language from the meeting
VR/
Chris

Christopher C. LaNeve

BG, USA

Director of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon Room MD685
Office:

Mobile B 6
SVOIP
Tandbergi...... B6

NIPR:
SIPR: B 6

From:i B6 !COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:39 PM
To: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 >; Smith, Matthew D BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)L< B6 >

Cc: B6 {CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 'COL USARMY HQDA OTJAG (USA)

< B6 >

Subject: SA Guidance to CG DCNG

Sir:

TJAG just asked me to work with your ‘[eami BS E
: B5 iAre you tracking this? Also, do

‘you have a copy of the signed SD memo to SA that you could share?

Standing by to assist.

B6

COL, JA
Chief, National Security Law Division

OTJAG, HQDA

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001197



Cell B6
SVOIP: B

NIPR B 6
SIPR:

JAG COVID-19 Portal: https://www.milsuite.mil/book/community/spaces/armyijag/covid-19

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
of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,

please notify me immediately by return email or by calling! B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001198



